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3 May 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Information Systems Analysis
Staff, DD/M§S

SUBJECT : Watergate -- Agency File Review

REFERENCE : Memorandum from the Inspector
General, dated 26 March 1974,
subject as above

As requested, Office of Medical Services files
have been reviewed in accordance with the guidelines
presented in the referent memorandum for material
connected in any way with "Watergate." The only
possibly relevant information uncovered in this re-
view that has not already been reported to Agency
management is the following item:

In February 1974 the Psychiatric
Staff of the Office of Medical Serv-

ices interviewed 25X1A
Contract (E), at the request of the
Chief, Western Hemisphere Division,
because of the employee's reaction to
his January 1974 contact with 25X1A
25X1A .
25X1A
Acting Director of Medical Services
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ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET
SUBJECT: (Optional)
Watergate -- Agency File Review
FROM: EXTENSION | NO.
Acting Director of Medical
Services DATE
1D-4061 Headquarters 6677 3 May 1974
TO: (Officer designation, room number, and DATE
building) OFFICER'S COMMENTS (Number each comment to show from whom
RESE[I,VED FORWARDED INITIALS to whom. Draw a line across column after each comment.)
- Chief, ISAS, DD/M&S |5/ |
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